

**From:** Eckhart, Jeanne  
**To:** [Tiffani Davis](#); [Bo Vizcaino](#); [Chelsie Dugan](#); [Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD](#); [Jeffery Morgan](#); [Jennifer Wilding](#); [Jim Griswald](#); [Jim Stovall](#); [Lynn Wellman](#); [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Sloane, Michael B., DGE](#); [Webster, Susan](#); [Terry Gregston](#); [Travis Tidwell](#)  
**Cc:** [Stuart Wittenbach](#); [Lane, Willie](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Assault/Delaware River Event Agency Report  
**Date:** Tuesday, August 15, 2017 7:09:25 AM

---

Tiffani,

Thank you for the updates relate to this event and Cimarex's actions. I would like to set up a conference call with Cimarex and all agency representatives once the sampling results have come back related to both the water sampling and soil analysis being conducted by Cimarex. Do we have an estimate on when those sampling results will be finalized?

Please let me know what time would work best for a conference call.

Thank you,

Jeanne Eckhart  
Environmental Scientist  
Water Resources Section  
Enforcement Division/Region 6  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency



1445 Ross Avenue, Mail Code 6EN-WR  
Dallas, Texas 75202  
Office: (214) 665 – 8174  
Fax: (214) 665 – 7446

---

**From:** Tiffani Davis [mailto:TDavis@cimarex.com]  
**Sent:** Monday, August 14, 2017 6:10 PM  
**To:** Bo Vizcaino <bo.vizcaino@rrc.texas.gov>; Chelsie Dugan <cdugan@blm.gov>; Crystal Weaver <crystal.weaver@state.nm.us>; Eckhart, Jeanne <Eckhart.Jeanne@epa.gov>; Jeffery Morgan <jeffery.morgan@rrc.texas.gov>; Jennifer Wilding <Jennifer.Wilding@chevron.com>; Jim Griswald <jim.griswald@state.nm.us>; Jim Stovall <jstovall@blm.gov>; Lynn Wellman <Lynn\_Wellman@fws.gov>; Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mike Sloan <michael.sloane@state.nm.us>; Webster, Susan <webster.susan@epa.gov>; Terry Gregston <tgregston@blm.com>; Travis Tidwell <travis.tidwell2@tpwd.texas.gov>

**Cc:** Stuart Wittenbach <SWittenbach@cimarex.com>

**Subject:** Assault/Delaware River Event Agency Report

Please see attached the agency report for the Assault/Delaware River Event.

Please do not hesitate if you have any questions

Stuart A. Wittenbach  
Cimarex Energy  
Director of ES&H  
Office - 918-560-7257  
Cell - 918-404-1084